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Commercial General Contractor

Subject: Prequa睡cation AppIication

Dear Future Team Member,

Thanks for considering Master Contractors ofVA, Inc., aS a POtentiaI Subcontractor and Team Membe「.

We look forwa「d to potentia=y working with you on future projects. Through this prequa=fication

appiication we approve Subcontractors to be placed on our prefe「red bidders list, We wouId =ke to

know more aboutyou「firm and the scope ofworkthat you perform. PIease iet us know aII ofyourareas

Ofexpertise.

Master Contractors performs as a team to provide our cIients with the best end product and we show

mutuaI respect′ integ「ity′ and professionaIism among our Team Members when constructing the

PrOjects. Our c=ents retu「n to us with subsequent projects because our entire Team co=aborates with

the c=ents to provide them with a tumkey project that is cost effective, arChitectura=y pieasing,

StruCtura=y sound and compIeted on time.

Our Subcontracto「s continue to work for Master Contractors because of the mutuai ・・respect, integ「ity,

and professionaiism〃 that the team provides. We foIIow up with requests for information, PrOVide

timeIy answers to proposals and work together towards our common goaI. Communication is key and

We do this in a timeiyfashion so ourSubcontractors can plan e冊cientIy and finish on schedule. FinaIly,

We Pay aCCOrdingIy and on time within the process ofour projects to promote trust and ioyaIty to the

team. We want to partner with our Subcontracto「s as a team notjust for the project ongoing but for

the future projects to come.

Piease take the time to p「ovide us with the fo=owing information and attached documents.

David 」ohnson - Marketing

Master Contractors ofVA lnc, GeneraI Contractor

2500 Almeda Ave Ste l12 Norfoik VA. 23513

0冊ce 7与7-480-7777
′′respect, integrity & professionaIism′′
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CommerciaI GeneraI Contractor

Thank you for your interest in working with Maste「 Contractors ofVA lnc. Please email your

Prequa輔cation Information and Cert描cate of Insurance to Dave Johnson at

info@mastercontractors.net. PIease cali me ifyou have any questions 757-480-7777 or celi 757-813-

7723

Company lnformation

CompanyName � 

Owner/President � 

Ma掴ngAddress � 

PhysicaiAddress � 

Website � 

MainPhoneNumber � 

EstimatingContact Name � 

EstimatingCell � 

EstimatingemaiI � 

Area(s〉Served � 

ListTrades: � 

AdditionaITrades � 

AdditionaiTrades � 

What is your o「ganizational structure (L」C, lNC, S Corp)?

How Iong have you been in business?

How many workers/crews do you have?

What is your typicaI project vaIue?
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CommerciaI GeneraI Cont「actor

Experience:

List seIf-Performed work:

List contracted work:

Bonding:

Are you bondable?

List your per project/aggregate iimits

Bonding Company

Bonding Contact/lnformation

Financials:

lndicate you「 company’s projected revenue for the current yea「

lndicate your company’s revenue for the prior year

lndicate your current company’s current backlog of work

lndicate your current company’s credit =mit

lndicate the percentage ofyour credit limit currently in use

Claims and Suits

Has your organization ever faiIed to complete work assigned to it? Yes or No

Are there anyjudgements, Ciaims, arbitration proceedings or suites pending or outstanding against your

Organization or it’s o冊cers? Yes or No

(if any ofthe above ′′cIaims and Suits’’are yes pIease attach an explanation and/or detaiIs conceming〉

Safety

Does your company require safety training for its empIoyees? Yes or No

Does your company empIoy a Safety Coordinator? Yes or No

indicate your company’s Experience Modification Rate for the past 3 years. Your insurance Provider can

assist with this.
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Commerciai GeneraI Contractor

Year 2　　　　　　　Year 3

1nsurance

Attached you w冊ind a copy of our standard minimum insurance requirements, PIease refer to this

When answe「ing the beIow questions.

Is your company capabIe of meeting our minimum insurance requirements? Yes or No

Not meeting these requirements does NOT mean you cannot work with Master Contractors ofVA Inc.

We w旧eview on a case-by-CaSe basis. Provide a Ce面ficate of Insurance Iisting Master Contractors of

VA as additionaI insured with this appiication.

Acknowledgement‥ The undersigned ce輔es the information provided herein is true and sufficientIy

COmPIete so as notto be misIeading,

P「inted name

丁itIe

Date
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Comme「ciaI GeneraI Contractor

lnsurance Requirements

lNSURANCE - Prio「to the start ofthe work (ParagraPh 2), Subcontractor shaII procure and maintain,

from an ′′A’’rated insurance carrier (byA.M. Best or Standard & Poor’s) and forthe duration ofthe work

and warranty period, any and a旧nsurances required by the Cont「actor under the ′′prime Contract’’

SPeCifications and to the Iimits required by the specifications, but in no ways less than:

(a) Comprehensive GeneraIしiab揃ty lnsurance per lSO form CG OO Ol lO Ol (or equivalent) with limits

not less than $1,000,OOO each occurrence, ;2,000,000 general aggregate (subject to ′′per project′′

generaI agg「egate provision). Contactor and Owner sha= be named as ’′additiona=nsureds’’per lSO

form CG 20 10 11 85 orcombination of lSO forms CG 20 10 01 and CG 20 37 10 01 (or substitute fo「ms

PrOViding equivaIent coverage), With any such additionaI insured coverage appiying as ′′primary and

noncontributory’’with respect to any other insurance affo「ded to Contractor and Owne「. A waiver of

Subrogation in favor ofthe Contractor shaI川kewise be provided. Subcont「actor sha= maintain

COmPIeted operations coverage for itseIf and a= additional insureds for at least three (3〉 years after

COmPletion and acceptance of its work;

(b) Autoしiabiiity lnsurance, incIuding coverage for alI owned, nOn-OWned and/or hired vehicles, With

limits of not less than ;1,000,000 combined singie limit applicable to bodiIy injurv and/or property

damage claims;

〈c〉 Worker’s compensation insurance as required by law to cover aII Subcontractor empIoyees in a=

WO「k performed, With EmpIoyersしiab出ty limits of not Iess than $100,000 bodily inju「y, eaCh accident,

;10O,OOO bodiIy inju「y bγ disease - eaCh empioyee and $5OO,000 bodily injurγ by disease - POlicy Iimit;

(d) Contractualしiab冊ty lnsurance Iimit of not less than ;1,000,000;

(e〉 Umb「eila Excess LiabiIity limit of not less than ;1,000,000. PoIicies may not be cance=ed without

adequate substitution before cance=ation and Subcontractor and its ca「rier shali provide at least th而y

(30〉 days wr柾en notice in the event ofanv poIicvcancelIation or nonrenewaI and a ten (10〉 daywr匝en

notice of cance=ation for non-Payment Of premium. Acknowledgement of these notification

requirements shaIl be incIuded on aiI certificates submitted.

The Subcont「actor shaIi submit insurance certifications. with required Iimits and provisions, tO the

Contractor before beginning work, but in no event late「 than 2O days after signing subcontract, 「eCeipt

Of which is condition precedent to any and a= payments to Subcontractor.
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糀霊霊詰り

Request for Taxpayer

ldentification Number and Certification

トGo to ww血irs.gov/fomW9 for instructions and the latest面Ormation.

Give Form to the

requester. Do not

Send to the lRS,

1 Name (as shown on your income tax retum). Name is requlred on this =ne; do not leave this line bIank.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax ciassification of the person whose name is entered on line l. Check onIy one of the

fo=owing seven boxes・

□ IndividuaVs。l。P,。P,i。to,。, □ ccoγPOration　口scorpo「ation　ロpartnershjp　　口Trust/estate

Single-member LLC

□ Limited liab岬y ∞mPany. Enter the tax cIassification (C=C corporation, S=S corpo「at'On, P=Parinership) >

Note: Check the approp「iate box in the line above f°r the tax classification of the singie-member owner. Do not check

L」C if the LLC is classmed as a single-member 」LC that is disregarded from the owne「 unIess the owner of the LLC is

another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner fo「 ∪.S. fede「al tax purposes. Othe「wiSe, a Singie-member L」C that

is disrega「ded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

口Other (S∞ instructions) >

4 Exemptions (COdes apply oniy to

Certain entities, nOt individuaIs; See

mStruCtions on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting

COde Of any)

5 Address (number, Street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions. Requester’s name and address (OPtionai)

7 Hst account …mber(S〉 here (OPlionai)

Taxpayer看dentification Number ITIN)

Ente「 yourTIN in the app「opriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on ‖ne l to avoid

backup withhoiding. For individuaIs, this is generaliy your sociai securty number (SSN). However, for a

resident a=en, SOle proprietor, Or disregarded entity, See the instructions for Part l, Iater・ For other

entities, it is your empIoyer identification number (EIN). 1f you do not have a number, See How to get a

77N. Iater,

Note: lf the account is in more than one name, See the instructions for line l. Aiso see Mat Name and
Number 7t) Give !he Reques書er for guideIines on whose …mber to enter.

Certification

Under penaIties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The …mber shown on this form is my correct taxpayer iden緬cation number (Or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and

2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) l am exempt from backup withhoIding, Or (b) l have not been notified by the intemaI Revenue

Service (IRS) that l am subject to backup withhoiding as a resuIt of a fa岨re to report a旧nterest or divldends, Or (C) the lRS has notified me that i am

no Ionger subject to backup withhoIding; and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or othe「 U.S. person (defined beIow); and

4. The FATCA code(S〉 entered on this fom (if any) indicating that l am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Cer鮒ication instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have bee冊Otified by the lRS that you are cu「「entIy subject to backup withholding because

you have failed to report a旧nterest and dividends on your tax retum. For reaI estate transactions, item 2 does not appIy. For mortgage interest paid,

acquisition or abandonment of secured property, CanCeIlation of debt, C。ntributions to an individuaI retirement arrangement (lRAL and genera=y’PaymentS

othe「 than interest and divide=ds, yOu are nOt required to sign the certifieation’but you must provide yo=r COrreCt TIN・ See the instructions for Pa剛, later.

General看nstructions

Section refe「ences are to the intemaI Revenue Code uniess otherwise

noted.

Future developments. For the latest infomation about deveIopments

reIated to Form W-9 and its instルCtions, SuCh as legisIation enacted

after they were pubiished, gO to WWW.存s.gov/FomW9・

Pu「pose of Form

An indivjduaI or entity (Fom W-9 requeste予〉 who is required to fiIe an

infomation retum with the lRS must obtain your correct taxpayer

identification number fllN) which may be your sociaI security number

(SSN), individuaI taxpayer identification number (iTIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), Or emPioyer identification number

(EIN), tO rePOrt On an infomation return the amount paid to you, Or Other
amount reportabIe o= an infomation retum. ExampIes of infomation
retums incIude, but are not limited to, the fo=owing.

・ Fom 「 O99-INT (interest ea「ned or paid)

・ Form l O99-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutuaI

funds)

・ Fom l O99-MiSC (Various types of income, Prizes, aWards, Or grOSS

PrOCeeds)

. Fom lO99-B (StOCk o「 mutual fl]nd saIes and certaln other

transactions by brokers)

. Fom l O99-S (PrOCeeds from reaI estate transactions)

. Fom 「 O99-K (merchant card and thi「d party network transactions〉

・ Fom 「 O98 (home mortgage interest), 1 098-E (Student ioan interest),

1 098-丁(tuition)

. Fom lO99-C (CanCeied debt)

. Fom l O99-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured p「operty)

Use Fom W-9 0nly if you are a U.S. person (incIuding a resident
aIIen), tO PrOVide your correct TIN.

1fyou do not retum Fo仰WL9 to肋e requester with a 77N you mighl

be su的Ct to backup w鮪ho/c”ng. See What is backup withhoiding,

庖te購

Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)
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